

WE SUPPORT EVERY ONE

like they're the only one



INDICATIONS & IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION FOR ULTOMIRIS® (ravulizumab-cwvz)

INDICATIONS What is ULTOMIRIS?

ULTOMIRIS is a prescription medicine used to treat:

- adults and children 1 month of age and older with a disease called Paroxysmal Nocturnal Hemoglobinuria (PNH).
- adults and children 1 month of age and older with a disease called atypical Hemolytic Uremic Syndrome (aHUS).
 ULTOMIRIS is not used in treating people with Shiga toxin E. coli related hemolytic uremic syndrome (STEC-HUS).
- adults with a disease called generalized Myasthenia Gravis (gMG) who are anti-acetylcholine receptor (AChR) antibody positive.
- adults with a disease called Neuromyelitis Optica Spectrum Disorder (NMOSD) who are anti-aquaporin 4 (AQP4)
 antibody positive.

It is not known if ULTOMIRIS is safe and effective in children younger than 1 month of age. It is not known if ULTOMIRIS is safe and effective for the treatment of gMG or NMOSD in children.

IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION

What is the most important information I should know about ULTOMIRIS?

ULTOMIRIS is a medicine that affects your immune system and may lower the ability of your immune system to fight infections.

- ULTOMIRIS increases your chance of getting serious meningococcal infections that may quickly become life-threatening or cause death if not recognized and treated early.
- You must complete or update meningococcal vaccine(s) at least 2 weeks before your first dose of ULTOMIRIS.
- If you have not completed your meningococcal vaccines and ULTOMIRIS must be started right away, you should receive the required vaccine(s) as soon as possible.

- If you have not been vaccinated and ULTOMIRIS
 must be started right away, you should also receive
 antibiotics for as long as your healthcare provider
 tells you.
- 4. If you had a meningococcal vaccine in the past, you might need additional vaccines before starting ULTOMIRIS. Your healthcare provider will decide if you need additional meningococcal vaccines.
- 5. Meningococcal vaccines do not prevent all meningococcal infections. Call your healthcare provider or get emergency medical care right away if you get any of these signs and symptoms of a meningococcal infection: fever, fever with high heart rate, headache and fever, confusion, muscle aches with flu-like symptoms, fever and a rash, headache with nausea or vomiting, headache with a stiff neck or stiff back, or eyes sensitive to light.

Please see additional Important Safety Information throughout and see accompanying full Prescribing Information and Medication Guide, scan QR code, or visit www.ultomiris.com/PI for ULTOMIRIS, including Boxed WARNING regarding serious meningococcal infections.



GETTING TO KNOW ONESOURCE™

OneSource is a free, personalized patient support program offered by Alexion. Whether you're newly diagnosed or have had your condition for years, our specialists will be by your side. We can help you make sense of your health insurance coverage, answer questions about your treatment with ULTOMIRIS* (ravulizumab-cwvz), and connect you to community resources.

We're committed to helping you start and stay on track with your prescribed treatment.



SELECT IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION

Your healthcare provider will give you a Patient Safety Card about the risk of serious meningococcal infection. Carry it with you at all times during treatment and for 8 months after your last ULTOMIRIS dose. Your risk of meningococcal infection may continue for several months after your last dose of ULTOMIRIS. It is important to show this card to any healthcare provider who treats you. This will help them diagnose and treat you quickly.

ULTOMIRIS is only available through a program called the ULTOMIRIS and SOLIRIS Risk Evaluation and Mitigation Strategy (REMS). Before you can receive ULTOMIRIS, your healthcare provider must: enroll in the REMS program; counsel you about the risk of serious meningococcal infections; give you information about the signs and symptoms of serious meningococcal infection; make sure that you are vaccinated against serious infections caused by meningococcal bacteria, and that you receive antibiotics if you need to start ULTOMIRIS right away and are not up to date on your vaccines; give you a **Patient Safety Card** about your risk of meningococcal infection.

Please see additional Important Safety Information throughout and see accompanying full Prescribing Information and Medication Guide, scan QR code, or visit www.ultomiris.com/Pl for ULTOMIRIS, including Boxed WARNING regarding serious meningococcal infections.



MEET YOUR ONESOURCE TEAM

Our team is specially trained in rare diseases, and each person plays a unique role in helping to support your needs.



OneSource Support Specialist (OSS)

Throughout treatment, your OSS can help by:

- Providing information about your condition and your Alexion treatment
- Letting you know about upcoming community events
- Helping you avoid interruptions in your Alexion treatment during insurance changes, travel plans, or other life events
- Helping you understand your insurance benefits and alert you if any action is needed to start treatment



Patient Education Manager (PEM)

Understanding your disease is important. Your local PEM will:

- Host local patient educational initiatives
- Conduct treatment education sessions for patients
- Meet with you, in person or by phone, to provide education

ONESOURCE™ SUPPORT SERVICES

With our experience and resources, we're here to help you feel supported every step of the way. Here's an overview of the services we offer.



Education

When you have questions about your condition or treatment with ULTOMIRIS* (ravulizumab-cwvz), we'll work to find the answers. Our team of specialists can provide you with:

- Educational materials about your condition
- Details about ULTOMIRIS
- Information about the treatment process



Health Insurance Navigation

 $\label{thm:complex} \mbox{Health insurance can be complicated. We're here to help make sense of it all.}$

Our team of specialists can help by:

- Providing information that explains your insurance coverage for ULTOMIRIS
- Addressing financial concerns or gaps in coverage
- Informing you of nearby infusion centers or home infusion providers, based on your insurance plan

SELECT IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION

ULTOMIRIS may also increase the risk of other types of serious infections, including Streptococcus pneumoniae, Haemophilus influenzae, and Neisseria gonorrhoeae. Your child should receive vaccines against Streptococcus pneumoniae and Haemophilus influenzae type b (Hib) if treated with ULTOMIRIS. Certain people may be at risk of serious infections with gonorrhea.

Who should not receive ULTOMIRIS?

Do not receive ULTOMIRIS if you have a serious meningococcal infection when you are starting ULTOMIRIS.



Community Connections

With OneSource by your side, you'll never have to go it alone. Connect with others in the rare disease community who understand your experience. We can share information about:

- In-person and online meetings and events specific to your condition
- Support and resources
- Advocacy groups
- A peer-to-peer program called Peer Connects



Ongoing Support

When life takes a turn, OneSource is ready to keep you on track. Our team can help:

- Guide you through insurance changes or finding new treatment locations
- Navigate your treatment through life events, such as getting married, starting a new job, moving, or traveling
- Work with your healthcare provider and specialty pharmacy to ensure you keep receiving your medicine as prescribed

FIND MORE
INFORMATION
ABOUT COPAY
SUPPORT ON
PAGE 6

Please see additional Important Safety Information throughout and see accompanying full Prescribing Information and Medication Guide, scan QR code, or visit www.ultomiris.com/PI for ULTOMIRIS, including Boxed WARNING regarding serious meningococcal infections.



MORE WAYS TO COUNT ON ONESOURCE™

Here are some additional services we provide to help support you with ULTOMIRIS® (ravulizumab-cwvz).



Financial Assistance

No matter what kind of insurance you have, we can provide information about resources available that may be able to help cover the costs for UI TOMIRIS.

If you have commercial insurance, you may be eligible for the Alexion OneSource CoPay Program, which may be able to help cover some out-ofpocket treatment costs.

To be eligible for this program, you must:

- Be signed up for patient services through OneSource
- Have commercial insurance
- Be prescribed ULTOMIRIS for an FDA-approved indication
- Reside in the United States or its territories

If you have Medicare, Medicaid, or another federal- or state-funded insurance plan, we can connect you to third-party resources that may be able to help with financial assistance.

Talk to your healthcare provider or OneSource team for more information about financial assistance.

SELECT IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION

Before you receive ULTOMIRIS, tell your healthcare provider about all of your medical conditions, including if you: have an infection or fever, are pregnant or plan to become pregnant, and are breastfeeding or plan to breastfeed. It is not known if ULTOMIRIS will harm your unborn baby or if it passes into your breast milk. You should not breastfeed during treatment and for 8 months after your final dose of ULTOMIRIS.

Please see additional Important Safety Information throughout and see accompanying full Prescribing Information and Medication Guide, scan QR code, or visit www.ultomiris.com/PI for ULTOMIRIS, including Boxed WARNING regarding serious meningococcal infections.





Stay on top of your vaccinations with OneSource

If you've been prescribed meningococcal vaccines before starting ULTOMIRIS, OneSource may be able to provide comprehensive vaccination support. We can share information about meningococcal vaccinations and help you locate a vaccination center.

To be eligible, you must be:

- ✓ Signed up for patient services through OneSource
- ✓ Prescribed ULTOMIRIS for an FDA-approved indication
- ✓ Prescribed meningococcal vaccinations by your healthcare provider

Talk to your healthcare provider or OneSource team for more information about vaccination support.



FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

When you have questions, we're here to help find the answers.

If I'm not enrolled in the program, can I still call OneSource™?

Yes. OneSource is available to answer questions and provide you with educational materials related to your condition or treatment with ULTOMIRIS* (ravulizumab-cwvz). Some services, such as contacting your healthcare provider or navigating your health insurance coverage, may require enrolling in the program.

I've just been diagnosed. How can I learn more about my condition?

Our team is specially trained on your condition. Call us and we can provide you with educational materials and other useful resources. Remember, information from our specialists does not replace the medical advice of your doctor.

Is there local support in my area that I can contact for more information?

Yes. A Patient Education Manager (PEM) is available to meet with you virtually or in person to help you learn about local educational sessions and events. Visit AlexionOneSource.com to find a PEM nearby.

Can I talk to other patients about their experience?

Yes. We can connect you with patients who are experiencing a similar healthcare journey through our phone-based **Peer Connects** program. We also have patient events and other initiatives where you can connect with the greater community. Call OneSource or visit AlexionOneSource.com for more information.

SELECT IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION

Tell your healthcare provider about all the vaccines you receive and medicines you take, including prescription and over-the-counter medicines, vitamins, and herbal supplements which could affect your treatment.

Please see additional Important Safety Information throughout and see accompanying full Prescribing Information and Medication Guide, scan QR code, or visit www.ultomiris.com/PI for ULTOMIRIS, including Boxed WARNING regarding serious meningococcal infections.



What happens if my insurance or situation changes?

Your OneSource team can help you avoid interruptions in treatment when you experience changes in insurance coverage or treatment locations. We can also help when you experience other life events such as moving or starting a new job. Call us and we will work with you and your healthcare provider so that the transition goes smoothly.

What will my out-of-pocket costs be?

OneSource can help you understand your insurance coverage and estimated out-of-pocket costs for your Alexion treatment. We can also provide information about options for accessing treatment regardless of your insurance coverage.

n Does OneSource provide any financial assistance?

The Alexion OneSource CoPay Program may help cover some out-of-pocket treatment costs for eligible patients. If you have Medicare, Medicaid, or another federal- or state-funded insurance plan or if you don't qualify for the CoPay Program, we can connect you to third-party resources that may be able to help with financial assistance. To learn more, call us or visit AlexionOneSource.com.

What's next after submitting the form?

OneSource will give you a call within a few business days. Meanwhile, if you have any questions, don't hesitate to call us at 1.888.765.4747.

SELECT IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION

If you have PNH and you stop receiving ULTOMIRIS, your healthcare provider will need to monitor you closely for at least 16 weeks after you stop ULTOMIRIS. Stopping ULTOMIRIS may cause breakdown of your red blood cells due to PNH. Symptoms or problems that can happen due to red blood cell breakdown include: drop in your red blood cell count, tiredness, blood in your urine, stomach-area (abdomen) pain, shortness of breath, blood clots, trouble swallowing, and erectile dysfunction (ED) in males.

GETTING STARTED

You don't have to be enrolled in OneSource™ to get information—simply call 1.888.765.4747 to ask questions. If English is not your preferred language, we will connect with you through one of our interpreters to make sure you get the support you need.

Ready to enroll in the program for personalized support from OneSource? You can access the form in 3 ways:







AlexionOneSource.com

Your healthcare provider's office

By calling 1.888.765.4747

Your healthcare provider will fill out their section of the form, which includes your prescription for ULTOMIRIS® (ravulizumab-cwvz).

NEXT STEPS



Once the form has been submitted, OneSource will reach out to you and your healthcare provider's office to confirm we have all the information we need.



Then OneSource will review your benefits, including out-of-pocket costs and plan options, and provide information on financial assistance.



Your healthcare provider will seek prior authorization from your insurance (if applicable) and place the order for ULTOMIRIS.



You will receive your ULTOMIRIS treatment and OneSource will reach out to you with ongoing support.

SELECT IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION

If you have aHUS, your healthcare provider will need to monitor you closely for at least 12 months after stopping treatment for signs of worsening aHUS or problems related to a type of abnormal clotting and breakdown of your red blood cells called thrombotic microangiopathy (TMA). Symptoms or problems that can happen with TMA may include: confusion or loss of consciousness, seizures, chest pain (angina), difficulty breathing and blood clots or stroke.

HOW ONESOURCE WORKS WITH YOUR HEALTHCARE TEAM

After you make a treatment plan with your healthcare provider, OneSource is here to provide personalized support along the way.

Support with insurance coverage and access to treatment

We're here to help if you or your healthcare provider needs information on insurance options, vaccination support, or assistance with finding an infusion center or home infusion provider that's included in your plan. We can also provide information on available programs that may be able to help with out-of-pocket costs.

Help avoiding interruptions in treatment

Life happens. That's why we're here to work with your healthcare provider to help you stay on track with treatment while traveling, moving, changing insurance, or experiencing other life events.

Ongoing support throughout treatment

OneSource is by your side throughout your treatment journey. We're available to answer any questions that you or your healthcare provider may have about treatment logistics and will help make sure you keep receiving your medicine as prescribed.

Information from OneSource is not intended to replace the medical advice of your healthcare provider. If you have questions about your specific treatment plan, please reach out to your healthcare provider.

SELECT IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION

What are the possible side effects of ULTOMIRIS?

ULTOMIRIS can cause serious side effects including infusion-related reactions. Symptoms of an infusion-related reaction with ULTOMIRIS may include lower back pain. abdominal pain, muscle spasms, changes in blood pressure, tiredness, feeling faint, shaking chills (rigors), discomfort in your arms or legs, bad taste, or drowsiness. Stop treatment of ULTOMIRIS and tell your healthcare provider right away if you develop these symptoms, or any other symptoms during your ULTOMIRIS infusion that may mean you are having a serious infusion-related reaction, including: chest pain, trouble breathing or shortness of breath, swelling of your face, tongue, or throat, and feel faint or pass out.

Please see additional Important Safety Information throughout and see accompanying full Prescribing Information and Medication Guide, scan QR code, or visit www.ultomiris.com/PI for ULTOMIRIS, including Boxed WARNING regarding serious meningococcal infections.



AT ONESOURCE™ we're by your side

Whether you've just been diagnosed or have had your condition for years, we have information and resources to help you navigate life with a rare disease. OneSource is a free patient support program offered by Alexion designed to support your specific needs throughout treatment.



ADD ONESOURCE TO YOUR CONTACTS

- 1. Go to your camera on your mobile device.
- 2. Scan the QR code on the right.
- **3.** The OneSource number, 1.888.765.4747, will be automatically added to your contact list so you'll recognize the caller.

SELECT IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION

The most common side effects of ULTOMIRIS in people treated for PNH are upper respiratory tract infection and headache.

The most common side effects of ULTOMIRIS in people treated for aHUS are upper respiratory tract infection, diarrhea, nausea, vomiting, headache, high blood pressure and fever.

The most common side effects of ULTOMIRIS in people with gMG are diarrhea and upper respiratory tract infections.

The most common side effects of ULTOMIRIS in people with NMOSD are COVID-19 infection, headache, back pain, urinary tract infection, and joint pain (arthralgia).

Tell your healthcare provider about any side effect that bothers you or that does not go away. These are not all the possible side effects of ULTOMIRIS. For more information, ask your healthcare provider or pharmacist. Call your healthcare provider right away if you miss an ULTOMIRIS infusion or for medical advice about side effects. You may report side effects to FDA at 1-800-FDA-1088.





This material is intended only for residents of the United States.

ALEXION, the Alexion logo, ULTOMIRIS, and the OneSource logo are registered trademarks and OneSource is a trademark of Alexion Pharmaceuticals, Inc.